City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # SDOT 3458 
Addendum 

06/10/2015

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SDOT 3458, titled Aluminum Sign Blanks released on 05/27/2015.  The due date and time for responses has changed to 06/22/2015; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	
	
	06/10/2015
	
	
	Extend Due Date and Time to 06/22/2015 3:00 PM

	1
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	Can we get the price sheet to include assembled products like sheeting?
	Provide pricing as an option. It will not be part of the evaluation.
	

	2
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	The blank signs require 7-10 days for delivery. Can the assembled products have a longer lead time? 
	No. 7-10 days for these as well.
	

	3
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	Can there be an extended lead time between the contract award and the first order so that inventory can be built up to meet all future deadlines?
	Yes. After contract award Vendor will work with the Project Manager to schedule. 
	

	4
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	What permits does the City require?
	
	Section 5 – Delete “Permits” section.

	5
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	On Attachment 1A, the Bid Offer Sheet, the gauge on some of the signs are listed at 1.25. Do you mean .125?
	
	Replace all of the 1.25 gauge signs on the Bid Offer Sheet to .125

	6
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	On Attachment 1A, the Bid Offer Sheet, the 48”X96” lists 3/8” diameter hole but no quantity or location of holes. Can you supply that information?
	
	On Attachment 1A Bid Offer Sheet page 1 Delete 48”X96” Rectangular Sign

	7
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	On Attachment 1A, the Bid Offer Sheet, the 12”X18” White Baked enamel is listed with holes/radius but are listed twice. Can you explain? 
	1 – 12”X18” sign is one sided 
2 -  12”X18” sign is 2 sided.
	

	8
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	On Attachment 1A, the Bid Offer Sheet, under “Options” you list 3M as the sheeting and graffiti film manufacturer. Are other manufacturers acceptable?
	No, the City only uses 3M.
	

	9
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	How often are orders placed?
	Weekly
	

	10
	06/04/2015
	
	We are specifically requesting your purchasing history split between bare aluminum blanks, single sided sheeted blanks, double sided sheeted blanks and finished signs with overlays. Can you provide us this information?
	The department is working on this request. Hopefully we can provide by early next week. Our evaluation is based on Attachment 1A only. If we do provide this information it will be for information only and not part of the evaluation.
	

	11
	06/04/2015
	06/10/2015
	Who is our contact with the City if you are on vacation or out of the office?
	Sara Schutt at sara.schutt@seattle.gov 
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